From: I

Sent: 15 May 2021 12:14

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: [OFFICIAL] RE: Wilmslow Rugby Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for acknowledging my email.
| can confirm that as it stands, | object to the premises licence application in its entirety.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 14 May 2021, at 11:46, LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_ CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk> wrote:
>

> Good morning,

>

> Thank you for your email, please can you confirm if you are wishing to object to the application for a licence at
Wilmslow Rugby Club.

>

> Regards

>

> Licensing Department | Cheshire East Council

>

> Postal Address: Licensing | Municipal Buildings Earle Street | Crewe |

> Cheshire | CW1 2Bl

>

> Telephone: 0300 123 5015

>

> Cheshire East Council Website:

> http://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/home.aspx

> Licensing Webpage:

> http://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/business/licensing/licensing.aspx

>
>

>

> - Original Message-----
> From:

> Sent: 13 May 2021 18:36

> To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_ CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>
> Subject: Wilmslow Rugby Club

>

> Dear Sir/Madam

>
> We are writing as residents of ||| GGG o <x-ress our concern at Wilmslow Rugby

Club’s recent application for a ‘premises licence’.
>



> Our main worries are:-

>

> * Public disorder from large numbers of inebriated people (vandalism,

> littering etc.)

> * Disruption & damage from large numbers of vehicles (Organisers &

> participants)

> * Noise disturbance (Music & party goers)

>

> We would be grateful if you could take all of the above into consideration when assessing their application.
>

> Kind regards

>

> I
>**********************************************************************

>**

> Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the
email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or
responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or
destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

>

> Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

>

> Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore be
aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the
Council.

>

> Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

>

> Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
>**********************************************************************

> ** To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

>

> https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/council_informat

> ion/website_information/privacy-notices/privacy-notice.aspx
>**********************************************************************

>**



